BROCKPORT CENTRAL SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION August 10, 2021

These are the minutes of the Special Board Meeting held on August 10, 2021. The meeting was called to order at 6 p.m. by President Carbone.

The following Board Members were in attendance: Terry Ann Carbone, President Jeffrey Harradine, Vice President Daniel Legault, Board Member Robert Lewis, Board Member Kathy Robertson, Board Member

Also present were:

Sean Bruno, Superintendent of Schools
Jerilee DiLalla, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources (via Zoom)
Rachel Kluth, Ed.D. Assistant to the Superintendent for Secondary Instruction
Jill Reichhart, Treasurer and Finance Director
Darrin Winkley, Assistant Superintendent for Business
Deb Moyer, District Clerk
Brandon McArdell
Matt Sloan

Excused:

David Howlett, Board Member Michael Turbeville, Board Member Lynn Carragher, Assistant to the Superintendent for Inclusive Education

ORDER OF THE AGENDA

Mr. Lewis moved, seconded by Mr. Legault, the Board approved the order of the agenda. The motion carried 5-0.

1. PERSONNEL

Mr. Harradine moved, seconded by Ms. Robertson, the Board approved Personnel items 1.1-1.13. The motion carried 5-0.

CERTIFIED

1.1 Appointments

- 1.1.1 Riley DeBellis, to be appointed as a long term substitute elementary teacher at Oliver Middle School effective August 31, 2021 through June 30, 2022. Covid 19 certificate in childhood education grades 1-6. Annual salary \$37,100.
- 1.1.2 Makenzie Parkhurst, to be appointed as a speech teacher at Oliver Middle School and Hill School effective August 31, 2021. Pending initial certificate in speech and language disabilities. Probationary period August 31, 2021 through August 30, 2025. This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. In order to be eligible and considered for tenure the employee must meet all requirements of Educational Law and corresponding regulations. Annual salary \$38,900.
- 1.1.3 Wendy Lodato, to be appointed as a long term substitute kindergarten teacher at Ginther School effective August 31, 2021 through June 30, 2022. Permanent certificate in pre-kindergarten, kindergarten and grades 1-6, and professional certificate in students with disabilities grades 1-6. Annual salary \$38,900.

- 1.1.4 Brandon McArdell, to be appointed as a music teacher at Oliver Middle School and Hill School effective August 31, 2021. Professional certificate in music. Probationary period August 31, 2021 through August 30, 2025. This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. In order to be eligible and considered for tenure the employee must meet all requirements of Educational Law and corresponding regulations. Annual salary \$38,900.
- 1.1.5 Tyler Sharpe, to be appointed as a long term substitute special education teacher at Oliver Middle School effective August 31, 2021 through June 30, 2022. Covid 19 certificate in students with disabilities grades 7-12 and initial certificates in social studies grades 7-12 and social studies extension 5-6. Annual salary \$37,100.
- 1.1.6 Megan Dorsett, to be appointed as a special education teacher at Ginther School effective August 31, 2021. Permanent certificates in special education and pre-kindergarten, kindergarten and grades 1-6. Probationary period August 31, 2021 through August 30, 2024. This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. In order to be eligible and considered for tenure the employee must meet all requirements of Educational Law and corresponding regulations. Annual salary \$ 71,011.
- 1.1.7 Kristen Moulton, to be appointed as an elementary teacher at Ginther School effective August 31, 2021. Initial certificates in early childhood education birth grade 2 and students with disabilities birth grade 2. Probationary period August 31, 2021 through August 30, 2025. This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. In order to be eligible and considered for tenure the employee must meet all requirements of Educational Law and corresponding regulations. Annual salary \$44,467.
- 1.1.8 Dana Aiello, to be appointed as a speech teacher at Ginther School and Barclay School effective August 31, 2021. Permanent certificate in speech and hearing handicapped. Probationary period August 31, 2021 through August 30, 2024. This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. In order to be eligible and considered for tenure the employee must meet all requirements of Educational Law and corresponding regulations. Annual salary \$54,344.
- 1.1.9 Daniella Licciardello, to be appointed as a speech teacher at Oliver Middle School and High School effective August 31, 2021. Initial certificate in speech and language disabilities. Probationary period August 31, 2021 through August 30, 2025. This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. In order to be eligible and considered for tenure the employee must meet all requirements of Educational Law and corresponding regulations. Annual salary \$41,591.
- 1.1.10 Tina Colby, to be appointed as the principal at Hill School effective August 30, 2021. Pending initial certificates as school building leader and school district leader. Probationary period August 30, 2021 through August 29, 2025. This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. In order to be eligible and considered for tenure the employee must meet all requirements of Educational Law and corresponding regulations. Annual salary \$93,000 (prorated \$78,034).
- 1.1.11 Monika Eggenberger, to be appointed as a long term substitute technology teacher at the high school effective August 31, 2021 through January 31, 2022. Annual salary \$37,100 (prorated \$15,025).
- 1.1.12 Shelby Cintron, to be appointed as an elementary teacher at Hill School effective August 31, 2021. Initial certificates in childhood education grades 1-6 and students with disabilities grades 1-6. Probationary period August 31, 2021 through August 30, 2025. This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. In order to be eligible and considered for tenure the employee must meet all requirements of Educational Law and corresponding regulations. Annual salary \$ 37,100.
- 1.1.13 Jessica MacClaren, to be appointed as a special education teacher at Hill School effective August 31, 2021. Professional certificates in childhood education grades 1-6, students with disabilities grades 1-6, literacy birth grade 6 and initial certificate in students with disabilities grades 7-12. Probationary period August 31, 2021 through August 30, 2024. This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. In order to be eligible and considered for tenure the employee must meet all requirements of Educational Law and corresponding regulations. Annual salary \$54,344.

1.2 Resignations

1.3 Substitutes

1.3.1 Payton Young, Substitute Teacher for the Elementary Literacy/Math Summer Program. \$38.00 per hour.

August 10, 2021

1.4 Teacher Immersion Fellowship Program Participants

None

1.5 Leaves

None

1.6 Other

None

CLASSIFIED

1.7 Appointments

- 1.7.1 Bethany Christman, to be appointed as a probationary Cook Manager at the High School effective August 18, 2021. Rate is set at \$16.63 per hour. Probationary period begins on August 18, 2021 and ends on August 17, 2022.
- 1.7.2 Elizabeth Vintaloro, to be appointed as a probationary School Aide/Cafeteria Monitor at the Oliver Middle School effective August 31, 2021. Rate is set at \$12.50 per hour. Probationary period begins on August 31, 2021 and ends on August 30, 2022.
- 1.7.3 Karly Bennett, to be appointed as a probationary Food Service Helper at the High School effective August 31, 2021. Rate is set at \$12.50 per hour. Probationary period begins on August 31, 2021 and ends on August 30, 2022.
- 1.7.4 UPDATE -- Peter Major, to be appointed as a probationary Driver-Messenger in the Food Service Department effective **August 25, 2021** August 31, 2021. Rate is set at \$12.50 per hour. Probationary period begins on **August 25, 2021** August 31, 2021 and ends on **August 24, 2022** August 30, 2022.

1.8 Resignations

- 1.8.1 Morgan Cobb, School Aide/Hall Monitor, High School, resigning effective August 2, 2021.
- 1.8.2 Justin Bissanti, Food Service Helper, High School, resigning effective August 5, 2021.
- 1.8.3 Jennifer Cimino, Food Service Helper, Hill School, resigning effective August 6, 2021.
- 1.8.4 Shannon Rausch, Office Clerk III, Instruction Office, resigning, effective August 20, 2021.

1.9 Substitutes

None

1.10 Volunteers

None

1.11 College Participants

None

1.12 Leaves of Absence

None

1.13 Other

None

2. FINANCIAL

2.1 Mr. Harradine moved, seconded by Ms. Robertson, RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the Brockport Central School District has been authorized by the voters, at the Annual District Vote, that was held on May 18, 2021, to raise by tax for the current budget of the 2021-22 school year a sum of \$34,093,153.

BE IT FURTHER DIRECTED, that the tax warrant of the Board of Education duly signed, should be affixed to the described tax rolls, authorizing the collection of said taxes to begin September 1, 2021 and to end October 31, 2021 giving the tax warrants an effective period of 60 days, at the expiration of which time the tax collector should make an accounting in writing to the Board of Education.

Whereas, the Board of Education of the Brockport Central School District has been authorized by the voters at the Annual District Vote, which was held on May 18, 2021 to raise, by tax, for the current budget of 2021-2022 school year a sum of \$34,093,153; see tax summary:

TOWNS	LEVY IN	ASSESSED VALUE	TAX RATE/M
-	TOWN	\$404.040	\$54 5 00444
Bergen	\$4,565.42	\$184,819	\$24.702114
Clarendon	\$192,821.77	\$6,791,122	\$28.393212
Clarkson	\$8,877,936.39	\$372,656,262	\$23.779815
Hamlin	\$5,696,465.06	\$216,459,514	\$26.303104
Ogden	\$1,398,933.03	\$57,484,752	\$24.271213
Parma	\$1,228,246.66	\$49,385,536	\$24.870575
Sweden	\$16,694,184.67	\$737,629,034	\$22.627721

The motion carried 5-0. The tax warrant is hereby approved and signed by the Board of Education at 6:04 p.m. Eastern Daylight Savings time, Tuesday, August 10, 2021.

3. EXECUTIVE SESSION

3.1 Mr. Harradine moved, seconded by Ms. Robertson, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 6:04 p.m. to enter into executive session for the purpose of discussing the medical, financial, credit, or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal, or removal of a particular person or corporation. The motion carried 5-0.

Mr. Lewis moved, seconded by Mr. Legault, the Board entered into executive session at 6:06 p.m. The motion carried 5-0.

Ms. Robertson moved, seconded by Mr. Lewis, the Board adjourned executive session and entered into regular session at 7:16 p.m. The motion carried 4-0 (Mr. Legault left at 6:43 p.m.)

4. ADJOURNMENT

4.1 Mr. Harradine moved, seconded by Mr. Lewis, the Board adjourned the meeting at 7:17 p.m. The motion carried 4-0.

Prepared by:

Debra S. Moyer, District Clerk

Date